
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

david.lee@cpuc.ca.gov (david.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); skoo@ssi.samsung.com 
(skoo@ssi.samsung.com) 

Cc: Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov (Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov); 
maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3442-G- Request for Approval under Section 851 for Samsung 

Yes! Thanks David, 

— - — , — 

2/7/2014 4:51:42 PM 

Redacted 

From: Lee, David K. [mailto:david.iee@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 02:14 PM 
To: Doil, Laura:[Redacted ~~|'skoo@ssi.samsung.com' <skoo@ssi.samsung.com> 
Cc: Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; O'Donnell, Arthur J. 
<Arthur.O'Donneli@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: PG&E's Advice 3442-G- Request for Approval under Section 851 for Samsung 

Greetings, 

We drafted a Resolution for PG&E's AL 3442-G. We like to know whether PG&E and 
Samsung are willing to waive the 30-day comment period of this Resolution to expedite the 
approval process. 

Thanks. 

David 

David K. Lee 

Utilities Engineer, P.E. 

Energy Division | Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch | Grid Planning and 
Reliability Section 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102 

SB GT&S 0264049 
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415-703-1137 | dkl@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0264050 


